
From: Zach Torrance-Smith
To: connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov; Moody, Amanda (DNR);

adam@snoqualmietribe.us; Jackie Sharp; Tate Mahre; Candie Leader; Kelee Hodges;
Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov; SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov; AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov;
jk.dykes3@gmail.com; jeff.mallula@raymondjames.com; tleonard@granitecivil.com

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Chace Pedersen; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: SE-24-00010 Mallula-Dykes - Appeal Period Ended
Date: Monday, April 15, 2024 8:33:26 AM

Good morning,
 
The appeal period for SE-24-00010 Mallula-Dykes ended on April 12, 2024, at 5pm.
 
As no appeals were received, this decision is now final.
 
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
  Kittitas County Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  P: 509-962-7079
  zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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